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AUG S 1982

fir. R. P. Galgoci, Superintendent
ideuton Falls Itunicipal Light & Power
52 E. Church Street
tiewton Falls, Ohio 44444

Dear ifr. Calgoci:

OPERATIf'G LICEliSE NITITRUST PEVIEW 0F THE PERRY / DAVIS-BESSE M! CLEAR PLMITS

The f!RC staff is presently reviewing the application of the Chio Edison
Company (as one of the co-applicant CAPCO pool nenbers) for an operating
license for Unit 1 of the Perry Nuclear Plant. The purpose of this
review is to establish whether any significant changes, which have anti-
trust implications, have occurred as a consequence of Ohio Edison's (or
other CAPC0 neabers') activities since the construction pemit antitrust
review was conpleted in 1977.

It is our understanding that the City of t'ewton Falls (City) is now a
wholesale customer of the Ohio Edison Company. As a neans of assisting
in our analysis of significant changes, we would appreciate your response
to the following questions:

1. t! hen did wholesale service become available from Ohio Edison?
llhen did the City request wholesale service fron Ohio Edison? ,

'

t* hen did the City becoue a wholesale custoner of Ohio Edison? -
Please supply a copy of the wholesale service schedule.

2. Does the City now operate any generating capacity of its own
and if so, to what extent is it used?

:

! 3. l.' hat effects, if any, has wholesale service fron Ohio Edison
| had on the City's planning and system operation? and
i
j 4. t! hat is your judgnent of the viability of the !!ewton Falls
j electric systen?
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To assure a tic:ely review of the captioned operating license application,
we would appreciate your response to this inquiry within thirty days.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

WA.L2=mm

Argil Toalston, Chief
Antitrust and Economic

Analysis Branch
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Reactor

Regulation
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